
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

Distr . 
GENERAL 

A/AC ,109/SR.46 
22 June 1962 
ENGLISH 

COw.rENTS 

62-13093 

ORIGL."'IAL : FRENCH 

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WI~'R REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF 

INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUN'l'RIES AND PEOPLES 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY-SIXTH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, New York, 
on TUesday, 8 May 1962, at 3. 55 p .m. 

Invitations extended to the Committee by the Governments of 
Morocco and Ethiopia (A/Ac .109/7, A/Ac.109/8, A/Ac.109/11) 
(cont:i.~) 
Dispatch of questionnaire to Administering Powers 

/ ... 



A/AC .1.09/SR. 46 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT: 

Chairman: · Mr. JRA 

Rapporteur: Mr. RIFAI 

Members: Mr. PLIMSOLL • • 

Mr. NONG I<IM!:-fY 

Mr. GEBRE-EGZY 

Mr. RASGW.RA 

Mr. ZITO 

Mr. ANDRIAMAHARO 

Ml:. 'SOL~YSIAK 

Mr. ~ANSOURI 

Mr. NGAIZA 

Mr. Taieb SLIM) 
Mr. MESTIRI ) 
Mr. OBEREMKO 

Mr. CROWE) 
Mr. THOM ) 

Mr. BINGHAM 

Mr. SILVA SUCRE 

Mr. ILIC 

Secretariat: Mr. PROTlTCH 

Mr. CHACKO 

(India) 

(Syria) 

Australia 

Cambodia 

.Ethiopia 

India 

Italy 

Madagascar -

Poland 

Syria . 

Tanganyika 

Tu.."lisia 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 

United Kingdom of' Great Britain and 
and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Venezuela 

Yugoslavia 

Under-Secretary for Trusteeship and 
Information from Non-Self-Governing 
Territories 

Secretary of the Committee 



A/AC.109/SR.46 
English 
P,·.1;e 3 

INVITATIONS EXTENDED TO THE COMMlTT.E:E BY THE GOVERNMENTS OF MOROCC~ AND ETHIOPIA 
(A/AC.109/7, A/Ac.109/8, A/Ac.109/11) ( cont!}:~) 

Mr. BINGHAM (United States of America) said that the CoI:1mlttee had not 

given sufficient attention to the poss_ib:i.lity of going to Africa during the summer 

months. August would be prefera.ble from his point of view. As President of 

the Trusteeship Council he would find it impossible to be away in June. It should 

be borne in mind also that the General Assembly would resi.U!le its session on 

7 June. 

Mr. SOLTYSIAK (Pl.")land) couJ.d not agree that the Committee s!1ould go to 

Africa in August since, according to its time-table, its consideration of the 

situation in the African Territories should have been concluded by then. While it 

was.true that , in practice, the Committee wo.uld be unable to conclude the study 

of the situation in those Territories by August, every possibility of speeo.ing up 

its work should be considered. For that r eason, the sooner the Committee went to 

Africa the better. 

He supported the USSR representative's proposal that , as suggestec by the 

Chairman .the Committee should begin its work at Tangier on 22 May. He agreed 

that the Committee 1s stay in .Africa should be ohortened to enable the members to 

be back in New York when the question of Southern Rhodesia ws considered by the 

General Assembly. 

With reference to the possibility of making two visits to Africa, his 

delegation thought that that course would be undesirable because of the expense 

involved. 

Mr. GEBRE-EGZY (Ethiopia) said that he did not see any difficulty in the 

·~-:y.y of the Comrci. ttee 1 s leaving about 20 ~..ay. The members of the Colil!Ili ttee appeared 

:'.) have reached agreement on that date and it should be adopted :;ubject to any. 

slight changes which travelling arrangements might dictate. He was certain that 

=?st members of the Committee would have no important engagements which would 

~~~pel them to be back in Ne~ York before 14 Jwie . The latter date could therefor e 

·:;~ set as the time-lirn.:l.t for the Committee 1s stay in Africa which would thu3 last 

:')r two or.- -three weeks or a little longer, but i n any case not more than thirty 

c.:.ys. 

/ ... 



A/AC . l.09/SR. 46-
English 
Pnge 4 

Mr, RIFAI (Syria) said t~at while personal convenience of representatives 

should be taken into consideration, it shouJ.d not be divorced from the other 

important factors on which the Committee's decision must be based. He did no~ 

wish to minimize the difficulties experienced by certain representatives over 

the proposed dates, but similar problems·voul.d undoubtedly arise for other 

representatives if the dates were different. The Committee should therefore keep 

to the date which suited the ma~ority of its members. 

I f the Committee went to Af'rica in August it would find it al.most impossible 

.to draw up its report. Moreover, it would be :.n3.dvisable for the Committee to go 

to A:rrica after it had concluded consideration of the situ~tion in the African 

territories. 

In the circumstances, as the Chairr.oan had suggested, the CQrnmittee might 

hold its first meeting in Africa ort 22 May. It could allow itself an extra week's 

margin in case its work made an extension of its stay necessary. If that fourth 
' 

week 'Was not needed, the memcers of the Committee could be back in New York 

without being too late to take part in the General Assembl.,_y's discussions . _ It 

was, of course;· true that under that arrangement certain members of the 

Trusteeship Council might not be ~ble to be present at the consideration of the 

situation in certain Trust Terri~ories. 

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) supported the 

Ethiopian and Syrian representatives' - proposals which were something of a 

compromise between the views of the delegations which fayoured a stay of five 

or six weeks and of those which would prefer a shorter stay. The proposals 

were wholly reasonable and acceptable. 

Mr. PLIMSOLL (Australia) said the proposed journey was not in his view 

the best way·or spending United Nations funds in the service of the cause of 

decolonization. However, if the Committee was to go to Africa, the fir st thing 

to be done was to set a terminal date for its visit. The United Nations fin.:::.: .. ~.:.-::ll. 

authorities would not be happy if the Committee took a decision on the spot to 

prolong its visit. Moreover, the United ~ations S~cretariat might need its 

personnel for the resumed session of the Gen~ral Assembly. The terminal d~te for 

the visit to Africa should therefore be set at 7 June, the date of the resumption 

I . .. 



A/ AC .109 / SR. 46 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. Plimsoll., Australia) 

of the session of the General Assembly. It was not a matter .of personal. 

convenience but of the effective discharge of the. work o'f the United Nations, 

since the delegations ta.king part in the 11ork of the Committee were s.mong those 

inter~sted in the questions to be considered at the resumed session of the 

General AssembJ..y, namely that of Ruanda-Urundi and possibly that of Southern 

Rhodesia. 

Furthermore, it was desirable to know whether the Committee would spend most. 

of its time ·nt Addis Ababa or at Tangier. ~at should depend en the questions 

to be discussed nnd the procedure f'ollo~ed, which, in its turn would determine 

the size of the personnel e.nd facilities required. The question Qeserved 

consideration, particularly as a number of facilities would be available to the 

Committee at Addis Ababa. All those considerations were relevant. The Committee 

could not confine itself to talting a decision on principle. 

Mr. NGAIZA (Tanganyika) said that if the date of 20 May was accepted, 

petitioners would not have time to make preparations for appearing before the 

Committee and. raising the funds they woul.d need for their journey. Moreover, 

Tangier was at some dintance from the Territories with ·which the- Committee was 

concerned and he did not think thQt the journey was intended exclusively to 

produce a psychological impact. Lastly, since the delegations of certain countries 

represented on the Committee were very sma?,-1, they would find the proposed dates 

inconvenient from the point of view of allowing them to ta.~e part in the work 

of the General Assembly. The Ta.nganyikan delegation, for its part, woul.d prefer 

the Committee to go to Africa in July or August. The Committee was more 

concerned with the resumed session of the General Assembly than other United 

Nations organs. 

The CHAIWiA..W said that his suggestton that the Committee should leave 

for Africa on 22 May and return on 12 June had been intended merely as an 

indication. It ·wouJ.d be difficul.t -tor him to leave during May, but that need 

not constitute a major obstacle, since the Committee could go to Africa Without 

its Chairman. 

Mr. RASGOTRA (India) sugg~sted that instead of continuing to discuss 

the matter in open session, it wouJ.d be better to set up a group of three or four 

/ ... 



A/AC .109/SR.46 
English 
Page 6 

(v.r. ~~~ot~, I ndia). ·--

peorle to discuss the problem. in consultation with the Under~Secret~ry· ana. the 

representatives of Ethiopia and Morocco. The group might· consiEt of the· Chairman, 

the Rapporteur, the rept~sentative of Mali and one or two bther representatives. 

It would thus be possible in ·the course of a day or two to draw tip a tentative 

progra.rnme which would enable the Col!!!llittee to -come to a conclusion . 

Mr. BlliGH.AM (United States of America) considered the Indian 
. . . . . 

representative'~ proposal to 'be very wise. Nevertheless, even a grmw of the 

type suggested would need guidance from the Committee regru.-ding the nature of the 

meetings the Cammi ttee would hold • at Tangier an~ Addis Ababa and the p-~cg~azmne 

of work. He b_ad .already raised that question at the previous meeting , He assumed 

that the Committee would consider only African Territories, but did not know· . 

whether it was proposed that the discussion should be limited to certain specified 

Territories or whether it would cover all. the Territories in Africa or only those 

mentioned in the· work programme submitted .earlier by the represent~tive of 

Ethiopia. 

'Ihe ··Polish repres·entative had e~'})ressed the view that •August woul.d • not be 

appropriate because by that time the Cammi ttee · wouJ.d have concluded its • di:scussion 

of most of 6r perhaps all the African Territories. It had never been suggested, 

hO"'il'ev~r, that thos~ who might ·want ·to ref'er to· a Territory that had aJ.ready been 

discussed -would be barred from doing so during the meetings in Afric!l. . If, --for 

example, it ,ra.s interided that ··the subject of Northern :Rhodesia should not be 

considered during the Committeets stay in Africa, such a decision should be 

taken and announced. It seemed to his delegation im~ossible to ~rrive at~ 

conclusion 'Without having more information about the sort of meetings ·the 

Committee envis~ed. 

i1r . RIFAI- (SY-ria.) p~i,i:ted ou:t that the Co~ittee had already decided 

in principie t~ accept ·the invitations of the Governments -of Morocco and.Ethiopia. 

However, in view of . the difficulties experi~nced by a number of de.legations 

regarding the choice of a date, i'urther con.sultations appeared to be necessary. 

He therefore considered that the Committee should adopt the Indian representati~e's 

proposaJ. and decide immedi~tely to set .~p a _sub~committee .to study the matter. 



A/AC.lO<j/SR. 46 
English 
Page 7 
(Mr. Rifai, S;y-ria.) 

With regard to the question by the United States representative, he recalled 

that the Cowrn::i.ttee had already ado:pted the prog:crumne of work proposed by the 

delegation of Ethiopia. It should the:-efore adhere to that programme during its 

stay in Africa • . The consideration of the questions of Southern Rhodesia and 

Northern fihodesia would probably have been concl"l:.ded by the time the Committee 

left and there wnuld be no question of reopening them. With rega:cd to 

Bechua.ns.land, Sw'):!.~iJ.u..--id and the other Territories which remained to be considered, 

the Committee wouli deaJ. with them in Africa if it had not previously concluded 

its work on those Territories. 

The Committee's e3sentiaJ. purpose in going to Africa was to get into closer 

touch with the peoples and collect :w.ore i1lfoms·~ion a·oout them. The Committee 

should therefore hear al.l the petitioners who asked for a hearing, from 'Whatever 

African Territory they might come. He could see no other way in which the 

Committee could proceed in Africa. 
~ 

!_1r. OBEREMKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Rep~blics) regre:tted that, 

under pressure from the representatives of the colonial Powers, the Committee 

appeared to be about to al.te~ a decision it had al.ready taken. 'Ihe United States 

representative had suggested that the Connnittee should go to Africa in Aµgust, 

-which in fact -amounted to proposing that it should not go at al.l, and the 

Australian reprepentative had supported that proposaJ. . Natural.ly it would suit 

those two delegations if the Committee gave up the idea of going to Africa, or 

went there at a time when it was dealing With the Pacific Territories. The 

purpose of those del9-ying tactics was perfectly clear: it was to prevent the 

Corrimittee f!om ·coming to a decision. 

The Committee had al.ready decided to accept the invitations of the Governments 

of Morocco and Ethiopia and, in principle, to go to Africa in May. The actual 

date of departure remained t9 be decided. 'Ihe Chairman had suggested 22 May 

and the USSR delegation, with the support of the delgation of Mali, had formally 

proposed the adoption of that date . The length of the Comnittee1 s stay in Africa 

also remained to be decided. 

The USSR delegation protested against the manoeuvres of the colonialist 

Powers to prevent the Committee from coming to decisions on those points. 

/ . .. 



A/1>-.c.1.09/sR.46 
fuglish 
Page 8 

Mr .. FLIMSHLL (Australia), replying to the USSR representative, :pointed 

out that his deleb-a.tion had not supported the views expressed by the United States 

delegation regar ding the possibility of the Committeets going to Africa :i.n August. . . . 
It had merely stressed the need to fix a date for t lie Coilllllittee ts return 'Whi ch 

would enable the representatives to take part in the resumed sixteenth session 

of the General Asseinbly. 

Mr •. _5:~!~11ZA~1 (United States of America.) pointed out tu the USSR 

representative that the Committee had not decided to consi der the .Pacific 

Territories in August er at any other time.. If the Committee wished to go to 

Africa in August there was. nothing t~ prevent it from drawing up its programme 

accordingly. Moreover, he noted that the USSR represeutative had not said .what 

kind of meetings ·:he anticipated or what questions_ should be ct:,nsidered at those 

meetings. 

With reeard to the hearing of African petitioners, he asked the representati.ve 

of Syria whether it was his understanding that the Committee w0uld not grant 

hearings t~ petitianers from Territories whose situation ha~ .alrea.~ been examined 

Mr. RIFAI (Syria) replied _that only petitioners from Territories "'looThich 

the Committee bad not yet considered -WQuld be heard. 

The CHAIRMAN observed that there had been a proposai that a group should 

be set up to study the questions of the J.r:ngth of the Committee's stay in Afri ca. · 

and the programme of work.. The date uf • 22 May for the Committee's departure seemed 

to have the most sup~ort. He proposed that the group should consist of the 

representatives of Tangaz;iyika, Mali, Ethiopia.; the United States, the USSR and· 

Australia ~d also the Chairman, the Rapporteur· and the Unde:r-Secretary. The 

group would submit proposa.l.s to the Committee so that a decision could be taken 

the follom.ng day .. 
' It wa.s so decided. 

DISPATCH OF Q.UESTIONNA.IRE TO ADMINISTERWG P.OWERS 

The CHAifil.fAN recalled that he had informed the Committee at its 

thirty- fi~st meeting that the questionnaire approved at the twenty-seventh meeting 

I .. . 



-A/AC.109/SR.46 
English 
Page 9 

( The Cha1rm_§fil) 

had already been sent to the Governments of the Uni tea Kingdom and Pcrvugal . 

The dates inci.icateci for the submission of repli es by the United Kingd.o!!l were 

12 April 1962 for Northern Rhodesia and Nyasaland, 22 April 1962 for Easutoland, 

Bechuanaland and Swazila;i.d, 15 li..a;,~ for Kenya and Zanzibar and 15 June for the other 

Territories under United Kingdom administration. In the case of the Portuguese­

acblinistered Territories, the dates were 4 May 1962 :for Mozambique and the 

other African Territories - except Angola, for which the date was J..5 May - · and 

15 June for all the o~her Territories under Portuguese administration. 

No replies to the questionnaire had yet been received from· the two Governments. 

However, the United Kingdom had already submitted information on Nortbe1·n Rhodesia 

(A/5078/Add. 7), Nyasaland (Add.8), Basutoland, Bech.uanaland and Swaziland (Add.16), 

Kenya (Add.19) and .Zanzibar (Add.lo), as part of the information supplied by it 

in ~espect of Non-Self-Governing.Territories. At the thirty-first meeting the 

Chail'man had drawn the Committee's attention to the question of addressing the 

questionnaire to other Administering Powers. It had been decided that the matter 

vould be considered further at subsequent meetings. 

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union o:f: Sovie-t Socia.list Republics) said be bad already 

proi:,osed that the questionnaire should be sent to all the Administering Powers. 

So far, however, only two had received it. The 4uestionnaire had not been sent 

to Australia, the United States or France, for example. Furthermore, not a single 

reply had yet been received, even from those Powers which had approved in principle 

the sending of the questionnaire. 

The information communicated by the United Kingdom not only was not a direct 

reply to the questionnaire, but was itself very inadequate. 

The USSR delegation wished to know when the United Kingdom Government expected 

to reply to the questionnaire which it had received. It wished also to raise the 

general question of when the questionnaire should be sent to the other Administering 

Powers and by -which dates they should be requested to reply. Such information 

should be presented in respect of all Non-Self-Governing Territories, since it ,~as 

the Committee's task to report to the General AsErembly on the implementation of the 

Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples in 

all Terr itories - not only those of Africa . The Committee ~as acquiring the 

reputation of being an organ that kept procrastinating. 
taken on the matter. 

Some decision should be 

/ ... 



A/AC.l09/SR.46 
:&1glish • 
Page 10 

Mr. CROWE (United Kingdom) rece.lle~ i;h~~ his_ Govern.men~ b,~d✓:a.1:.:-ea.dy 

supplied the United NationG.with ~ considerable .a~ount of information in . ' . . . . . • . . .:: .. 
thirty-five documents on more than forty Territori~s, At the t-went~·-seventb . -· . . . .. ~ 

meeting the United Kingdo~ .delegation ~~d reserved the position of its Government. . . . . . . . . . ~ 

regarding the questionnaire i tself, -which it _qad forwarded to its . Government .• . . . . . . , . .. . . . • 

As soon as. it bad re~e1ved inst.ructions it would inform the Chairman of the 

ColLilli ttee.. . 

Mr. PL.IMS9LL (Australia). felt thnt it l!Ould be better for the Committee 

to send ·the questionnaire to the Power·s concerned as and when it was decided to 
' . 

cons~c.er the Territories for which ' they 111ere responsible. That would make it 

• possible to obtain up-to-date information~ Ii · would also make it · possi'ble to • 

postpone for as J.ong· as :possible the ·political: discussions which were bound to 

arise over .the question a.s ·t,o whether ·e.ny :particular Territory was or was not 

a Non-Self-Governing Territory. The 4uestion was not a.n urgent -one; since-the 
. .. .· . . 

Committee already had enough Territories· to study to keep it busy for scme time 

ahead. 

The CHAimiAN said that the Committee ·was· confronte.d ~th .two separate 

issues. · First, there ,ra.s the question of' obtaining replies to the questionnaires 

-which ha.d e.l.ready been sent out. Iri that connexion, a letter of reminder in 

the ·usual form might bi -~ent td the ·Powers concerned. 

-·. 'secondly, ' there ~-v:s _the question of ·deciding whether the questionnaire sbould 

be sent only to the f-i,wers administering Territories in Africa. - · in which case, 

a.pa.rt from the United Kingdom a.nd Portugal,· it would he.ve to' be ·sent to Spain, 

France a.nd doubtless Sou.th Af;ica _; or' whether it should be sent· to·. a.ll 

Administering .Powers. Tha.t -v1a.'s a. me.tter for the· Comrni ttee to decide,· since no 

de~ision on the matter had yet ·· beeri iaken. •• • 

Re rece.1.led that there -were t ·wo • propose.1.s bef'ore the Committee, one f'rom the 

USSR that the questionnaire should be sent to all Adlldnistering Powers, and one 

from ·A,1stral.i~ that' it should be sent only to those Powers responsibl.e for 

Territories -.1hfcb the Committee had d.ecid.ed. to study. 

I ... 



A/A.C.109/SR .46 
English 
Page 11 

Mr. GEBnE-EGZY (Ethiopia) considered that the questi.on mentioned by the 

representa·tive of Australia regarding what was to be unde-rstood by "Non-Self'­

Governing Territories" was a very real one,. particularly in respect to certain 

T.erritories in the Pac;iific. lie therefore proposed that the Committee should 

content itself for the present with sending a letter of reminder to the Powers 

which had already received the questionnaire and should not send it to other 

Powers \L"ltil it had exhausted the list of Terri tori es currently under 

consideration and had prepared a new work pi·ogramme. He hoped tbat the USSR 

delegation would not insist on the questionnaire being sent immediately to all 

the other Administering Powers, on the understanding that it would be sent to 

them in due course . . In that way the Corumittee would avoid raising prematurely 

difficulties of a theoretical nature. 

Mr. OBEREMKO (Union of soviet socialist Republics) said he did not 
expect too much from the Administering Powers' replies to the questionnaire. 
It was strange, however, that the colonialist Powers, after criticizing the 

Secretariat as they had done, for having prepared working papers on certain 

territories, and after insisting on the establishment of' a Sub-Committee on 
the Questionnaire, should now refrain from replying to the questionnaire drafted 
by that Sub-Committee and approved unanimously by the Special Committee. - It was 
essential that ~he Secretariat should prepare working papers on Nyasaland, 
Bechuanaland, Basutoland, Swaziland and the other Territories being studied in 
order to supple~ent the very inadequate information supplied by the Administering 
Power. 

The C~1A~ said that the Secretariat had standing instructions to 
prepare such papers and would continue to do so until further notice. He asked 
the USSR representative if he insisted on his proposal that the questionnaire be 
sent to all AG!llinistering Powers immediately. 

Mr. OBEREMi<;,Q. (Union of soviet Social.1st Republics) said that the limited 
results to be expected from the questionnaire took away much of the importance of 
the question. Furthermore, it was a matter of the organization of the Committee 1 s 
work, which could be left in the hands of the Chairman. Ho~ever, it should be 
emphasized that the Committee would examine all Non-Self-Governing Territories, 
not merely those in Africa. The representative of Ethiopia, ~ho had proposed 
the current work programme, had envisaged taking up the Pacific Territor~es a£ter 
the African territories. 

/ ... 



A/ AC~ 1.09 / SR,. 46 
English 
Page 12 

Mr. OEBRE-EnZY (Ethiopia) confirmed: the USSR r _epresentative I s 
I • • • 

interpi-etation. The-Committee would doubtless be able to take up the Pacific •. 

Terri tori es during the current year and would t..rien be eble to dre.w -up a new 

programme of wcrk. • • 

The CBi\l~ confirmed that the Committee's terms of reference covered 

al.1. Non~Seli- Governing.Territories. 

He npted that all me.mbers of the Committee had agreed that the Committee 

should_ send the . questiOIJ?~re to the Aclmini.stering Powers of the Territories 

conc~ncd as and when it w~s decided to study those Territories. The date· for the 

subm1;ssion of _replies woula. •• hi ea~h ·case be fixed 'uy the ·chairma.n .- in ac'cord.a.nce 

with the decision taken by the Cormittee. 

He proposed to send a letter of reminder to the Powers which had already 

.received the questionnaire. 

_:he meeting rose at 5~20 ~ • 




